
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 1 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2022-12 

Ricky Wilson RFP Due Date: 05/11/2022 at 2:00 pm 

Purchasing Manager 
rvwilson@wilsonnc.org 

Contract Type: Decorative Light and 
Stoplight Pole Painting 

 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. 

 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Questions, issues, and concerns addressed from mandatory pre-bid meeting on 5/4/2022 at 10:30 am at 

the City of Wilson. 

Question 1: Could you provide the map? The map is uploaded to the bid page at the link below under 

addition 1 named (DowntownDecorativeLights.pdf):  

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/ca501bba-c700-4dd1-b3a2-caabebac463e 

Question 2: Could you provide a copy of the paint cut sheet/specifications? The paint sheet is located 

on the bid page at the link below (Keeler&Long – KLF Series.pdf) Note: this is an example cut sheet, an 

equivalent type paint will be considered and accepted similarly spec’d. 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/ca501bba-c700-4dd1-b3a2-caabebac463e 

Question 3: Some of the decorative light poles are already black in color, do we paint them also? Yes, 

these are included in the count of 176 decorative pole lights so, they will need to be painted with a 

new coat of paint also.  

Question 4: Will the awarded contractor be able to work weekends? Although section 1.4 addresses 

this, the department is ok with weekend work if approved by department designated contact for the 

project. 

Question 5: Will the bid be awarded to one contractor or two? Preferably one contractor with all 

factors being considered and in the best interest of the City. 
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